

Ted Barber, MD, MBA

Medical Advisor

Neurology



Career Summary

A leader in the field of neurology, Dr. Barber is a practicing Neurologist specializing in the diagnosis, treatment, and management of disorders, disease, and injuries to the nervous system. With decades of practice in the neuro field, Dr. Barber combines his in-depth clinical knowledge with training and experience in the business field, earning an MBA in addition to his medical degree. His career began in the hospital setting, spanning Emergency Room and Surgical appointments, though he now works in private practice at The Toledo Clinic in Ohio, where he joined in 1990. He is also the co-founder of Patient Advocates, Ltd., a phone/internet support system that allows covered employees to get the most out of their health plan through access to nurses for questions about care. Dr. Barber has special interest in Multiple Sclerosis. He is a former Chairman of the Professional Advisory Committee for the Multiple Sclerosis Association, and is a recipient of their "Professional of the Year" Award.

Medical Experience

Private Practice, Neurology The Toledo Clinic, Toledo, OH	1990 – Present
Co-Founder, Patient Advocates, Ltd., Toledo, OH	1996 – Present
Chief, Department of Neurology 48 th Tactical Fighter Wing, United States Air Force, RAF Lakenheath, U.K.	1987 – 1990
USAF Flight Surgeon 94 th Tactical Fighter Squadron, Langley AFB, Hampton, VA	1981 – 1984
Emergency Room Physician Hampton General Hospital, Hampton, VA	1983 – 1984

Neurological/Clinical Consulting

Corazon, Inc.

2011 – Present

Medical Advisor, Neurology

Provides consultation to hospitals and health systems across the country for the implementation of neurological services, and visits these programs to present to Boards, hospital leadership, and/or internal and external stakeholders to educate them on the benefits of this sub-specialty. Provides expertise and opinions on the clinical merits of neurological procedures and comments on current industry trends, medical advances, and new technology.

Education

Bachelor of Liberal Studies
Bowling Green State University
Bowling Green, OH

Medical Degree
Medical College of Ohio
Toledo, OH

Post-Graduate Training

Flexible (Rotating) Internship
Medical College of Ohio
Toledo, OH

Neurology Residency
Wilford Hall USAF Medical Center
Lackland AFB, San Antonio, TX

Master of Business Administration
University of Toledo
Toledo, OH

Licensure and Board Certification

Commonwealth of Virginia Board of Medicine
Ohio State Board of Medicine
Michigan State Board of Medicine

Presentations

“The ‘State of the Union’ in Neuro,” The Annual Corazon Conference, November 2010.

5000 McKNIGHT RD., STE. 300, PITTSBURGH, PA 15237

p 412.364.8200 *f* 412.364.8201 CORAZONINC.COM
